
 

 

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING 

Details of Workshops/Seminars conducted on Intellectual Property Rights (IPR), 

Research Methodology, Entrepreneurship and Skill Development 

 

 

Sl.no 

Name of the Workshop/ Seminar  

 

Number of 
Participants  

Date  
(From - To)  

1 Guest Lecture on "Importance of Linux in 

association with cyberheft" 80 06.03.2021 

2 A one day workshop on “IoT Projects” in association 

with ISTE 107 09.03.2021 

3 

Workshop on AWS Cloud 107 

01.09.2021 - 

04.09.2021 

 







''Guest Lecture on Importance of Linux''
Resource Person: Mr.S.Suresh Kannan,
RED HAT LINUX Certified System Administrator, Madurai 



''Guest Lecture on Importance of Linux''
Resource Person: Mr.S.Suresh Kannan,
RED HAT LINUX Certified System Administrator, Madurai 







 

 

 

 

 

''Workshop on IoT Projects''
Resource Person: Industrial persons from, Quantanies Techserv(P) Ltd 
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Fw: ISTE sponsored workshop - reg

HODCSE <hodcse@kamarajengg.edu.in>
Tue 2/15/2022 2:47 PM
To:  MAHALAKSHMI.G <mahalakshmicse@kamarajengg.edu.in>

Thanks and Regards,


Dr.A.Meenakshi,

Head of the Department,Department of CSE,
Kamaraj College of Engineering and Technology(Autonomous),

S.P.G.C Nagar,K.Vellakulam - 625701.
Near Virudhunagar,Tamilnadu.

From: HODCSE <hodcse@kamarajengg.edu.in>

Sent: 31 August 2021 20:31

To: CSE <cse@kamarajengg.edu.in>

Subject: ISTE sponsored workshop - reg
 
Dear Professors,

We have planned to conduct ISTE sponsored "FOUR DAYS HANDS-ON WORKSHOP ON AWS-
CLOUD",  from 1/09/2021 to 4/09/2021 for our final year students. Mr.Karthi kumar, AWS certified
cloud professional (his certificate attached) will be the Resource person for the workshop.

The Roles and responsibilities of the faculty members is given below.

Coordinators  Dr.R.Muthuselvi 
Mr.M.Rajasekaran 

Attendance maintenance (in HARD COPY) for
all the 4 days 

Mrs.Lavanya 

Feedback from students (to be collected in
softcopy ) – consolidation in hardcopy 

Ms.Shopika 

Invite letter , Thanks letter to the resource
person 

Ms.T.Rajashree 

Brochure  Mr.Rajasekaran 
Certificate (softcopy)  Ms.T.Rajashree 

Mrs.Indumathi 
Writing a report and account settlement  Coordinators 
Hospitality to the resource person  Mr.Rajasekaran 
Photograph arrangement & consolidation of
all documents in book format 

Dr.R.Muthuselvi 

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
Near Virudhunagar, Madurai District,Tamilnadu.









 

 

 

''Workshop on AWS cloud''
Resource Person: Mr.S.K.Karthik Kumar
Technical Consultant
Autosee Systems












